



AUBREY DAGNOLO

ASSOCIATE DESIGNER

PROFILE

Creative problem solver with three years of experience working in the fashion industry. Strong background in art and design plus a great eye for color. Able to multitask with excellent attention to detail. Experience working with Walmart, collaborating with team of designers, and interfacing with domestic customers and international production team.

CONTACT

dagnoloaubrey@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/aubreydagnolo

aubreydagnolo.com



SKILLS & CHARACTERISTICS

-Adobe Illustrator -Adobe Photoshop- Microsoft Word - Microsoft Excel
Some experience with- Browzwear - PointCarre

ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS

-Visual Art -Yoga- Hiking -Guitar

EXPERIENCE

ASSOCIATE DESIGNER, KOMAR BRANDS

JERSEY CITY, NJ. JANUARY 2023 -PRESENT

Creates and updates detail sheets for women's base layer products. Performs trend research online and in stores. Sketches designs based on findings. Takes initiative to suggest new fabric and trim qualities. Supports head designer- creating mood boards, arranging prints and color for multiple lines and providing valuable input during internal meetings. Prepares for and participates in market meetings. Communicates with mills to maintain quality of product and approve submits. Attends in person fittings. Maintains and organizes showroom. Collaborates with staff across multiple teams in to make decisions and solve problems.

ASSISTANT DESIGNER, ASIAN APPARELS

CLIFFSIDE PARK, NJ. OCTOBER 2020-DECEMBER 2022

Executed and updated tech packs for men's sportswear and boys' activewear. Communicated with international mills to source and develop fabrics. Participated in client meetings completing meeting recaps. Designed prints and patterns for men's and boys' apparel. Supported design and management teams through market and trend research, office organization, and color matching. Handled shipping and logistics.

ART TEACHER, ODYSSEY TEEN CAMP

HOLMES, NY. JUNE-AUGUST 2018

Developed coursework in and taught bookmaking, drawing, tie dye, and body art. Managed 3 classes, 5 days a week for 5-15 students. Earned a promotion to "Pod Leader" and oversaw a team.

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, SMACK MELLON GALLERY

BROOKLYN, NY. MAY 2013- MAY 2016

Installed exhibitions - cataloged and hung more than 200 artworks. Shot and edited event and artwork photos for gallery website. Art handler for events. Studio assistant to artists- created paintings and drawings, visual research, and maintained contacts.

MONITOR LOWER EAST SIDE PRINTSHOP

NEW YORK, NY. SEPTEMBER 2014- DECEMBER 2016

Assisted Master Printers to edition works in silkscreen and etching. Edited photoshop files for film printing. Ensured the studio ran smoothly, responsible for opening and closing. Installed art, greeted visitors and sold tickets for Editions / Artists Book Fair.

EDUCATION

ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE TEXTILE SURFACE DESIGN

FASHION INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, NEW YORK NY

MAY 2019 – MAGNA CUM LAUDE

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS FINE ART

PARSONS SCHOOL OF DESIGN

MAY 2014-DEANS LIST